ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Local Transportation Bureau
1409 Coliseum Blvd., Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2060
Phone: (334) 242-6206 FAX: (334) 353-6530
Internet: http://iwww.dot.state.al.us

Kay Ivey John R. Cooper
Governor Transportation Director

September 8, 2020

MEMORANDUM FY 2020-14A

To:  All Mayors

From: Mr. Bradley B. Lindsey, P.E.
Acting State Local Transportation Engineer

By: %94 bosnsifd. Q%Mé
Jdshua A. Sanford, P.E.

Asst. State Local Trans. Engineer - Design

RE: Referencing the Alabama Department of Transportation (ALDOT) in Plan
Assemblies for Projects not funded or reviewed by ALDOT

It has come to our attention that some locally funded projects (i.e. local Rebuild Alabama funds)
let to contract by the Sponsor, but not reviewed by the Department, are still referencing ALDOT
on their plan title sheets. ALDOT should not be referenced on title sheets for plans that were not
funded or reviewed by the Department. An example is attached for your reference.

It is acceptable to reference that the plans have been prepared to conform with the Alabama
Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway Construction and to utilize
ALDOT’s Special & Standard Highway Drawings/special project details as necessary.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or comments concerning this
matter.

BBL/JAS

Attachment

CC: All Area Local Transportation Engineers
PC: File
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